

OREGON CITY PARKS & RECREATION

Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee **Meeting Announcement** Monday, April 23, 2001 Meeting Location: Pioneer Community Center, Lower Level

WORK SESSION: 6:15-7:15 (Pizza served)

Review of 00-01 Work Plan Enclosed Please bring your copy of the Parks and Recreation Master Plan Goal Setting 01-02

Agenda

	Call to Order	Michael Mason, Chair	7:15	PM
	Welcome and Introductions			
	Approval of Minutes	Michael Mason, Chair		
	Old Business: PRAC Membership Barlow Crest Park Budget Update Jessie Court Chapin Park McLoughlin School/park	Dee Craig, Staff Staff Report Attached		
	New Business:			
	Director's Report	Dee Craig		Written
	Next Meeting Date:	May 28 is Memorial Day		Discussion
4/21 4/24 5/16	Adjourn: ation only: City-wide Clean up Jessie Court Public Workshop 6:30 Pioneer Commission Work Session: Economic Imp) Optimist Family Festival, Clackamette Parl	rovement District		9:00 PM

P.O. Box 3040 • 320 Warner Milne Rd. • Oregon City, OR 97045-0304 • 503-657-0891



OREGON CITY PARKS & RECREATION

Staff Report –Barlow Crest Park

Background:

Barlow Crest is a subdivision just North of Holcomb Road located in the far Northeastern corner of the City. It is a development of approximately 85 lots constructed in two phases. While the development has been annexed to the City of Oregon City, it is surrounded by un-annexed property to the east and west which in within the current Urban Growth Boundary with the northern boundary of the subdivision also serving as the boundary of the UGB.

A group of Barlow Crest residents attended the February PRAC meeting to present their case for the City to purchase five lots on which to develop a Neighborhood Park. They brought with them a petitions signed by approximately 30 property owners in support of this concept. The property suggested for purchase as a park is thought to be part of the old Barlow Trail.

The asking price for the lots in question is three lots at \$68,000 and 2 lots at \$65,000 for a total of \$334,000. The lot sizes are estimated at approximately 10,000 square feet each for a total of 50,000 sq feet or just over 1 Acre. (1 A. = 43,560 Sq.')

Findings:

The Adopted 1999 Park and Recreation Master Plan defines neighborhood parks, as a park which should be a minimum of 3 acres in size, (an only if attached to a school grounds) with the optimum size being 5 to 7 acres (Section VII-13).

The proposed Barlow Crest property would be just over 1 acre in size; substantially smaller than the recommended minimum size.

It further states that a neighborhood park should be developed in a centralized location to serve the community within a ¹/₂ miles radius of the park.

A park developed within the Barlow Crest subdivision would overlap the service area of any park development at Holcomb School as recommended by the Master Plan. The ¹/₂ mile service radius would also extend well outside of the UGB, except for the property directly west toward the school. The Park and Recreation Master Plan does identify the need for additional park land in the NE quadrant of the City.

The plan further identifies that this park should be sited adjacent to Holcomb Elementary School (Section VII-16) and that high priority should be given to the continued development (and property acquisition) at Park Place Park (Section VII-16).

The Park and Recreation Master Plan's "Summary of Recommendation" priorities show both the Jessie Court Site and the Holcomb Site as a High priority for Planning but only the Jessie Court Site as a high development priority (at Medium) with the Holcomb Site as a low development priority. Additional development at Park Place Park also received a Medium development priority.

Conclusions:

Based on the Park and Recreation Master Plan, this site does not meet the size criteria to be developed by the City as a neighborhood park.

Further, it is not in an area which is identified as a priority for either Acquisition, Planning or Development priority due to its close proximity to both Holcomb School/Park (proposed) and Park Place Park(existing).

Due to this subdivision's location at the far NE corner of the City/UGB, obtaining park property in this location, unless the UGB is expanded would not meet the expansion needs of the City in the near future.

A park of this size, in this location, would currently meet the needs of the Barlow Hills subdivision only. This then should be referred to the Home Owners Association, if any, for consideration, development and maintenance for the use of their residents.

Raising AUDIds How to get the money needed for your

BY DR. DONNA THOMPSON AND DR. SUSAN HUDSON

oncerned adults in communities around America are working to make playgrounds safer for children. Many times, this means replacing old, outdated and unsafe equipment or building on new sites. Regardless of whether one is upgrading an existing site or starting from scratch, the cost of playground equipment can be a major obstacle to providing a safe environment. Many well-intentioned groups are simply unprepared for the financial costs associated with play-

grounds. However, with careful planning and foresight, this cost obstacle can be overcome. This article will briefly outline some of the ideas that any group needs to consider to raise the necessary funds for the development of safe Playgrounds.

Getting Started

It is difficult, if not impossible, to raise money without knowing the who, what, where, why, and how of fund



Money is often an issue for people looking to purchase playground equipment.

RNEW PLAYGROUND

raising. A good starting point, therefore, is to list some important questions whose answers will help guide the fund raising efforts (see sidebar). Based on the answers to these questions, one should be able to formulate a fund raising plan.

Why are the funds necessary?

Before pursuing a hunt to finance playground site and equipment, it is critical that the design of the playground is determined. In other words, do not ask for funds until there is a tangible plan in place and you have an understanding of all the specific components needed to complete the playground project. This is important for two reasons. First, you need to know total cost of a project so that you aren't forced to go out more than once asking for funds. People may give once, or even twice, but, more than that you may run into a stone wall.

Second, it is easier for potential givers to consider a design or picture than an idea. In this case, a picture may be worth a 1,000 words and \$1,000. People give to something that is more concrete than abstract. The point is to wait to begin the actual raising of funds until the playground has been designed and you know how much needs to be raised and for what. Some people have tried to raise funds before the project was designed and have failed miserably. The patience in waiting for the design will speed up the ability to obtain funds later.

Having a playground plan in place will also allow you to target specific groups. For instance, playground sites should be designed for either ages 2-5 and 5-12. In turn, these age groupings will determine a focus for fund raising. If the playground is for the preschool age levels, then be sure to target funding entities and individuals that are primarily interested in preschool children. On the other hand, if the playground is designed for children ages 5 - 12, then focus on those who are interested in the school aged population. It may be that the playground is designed for both groups. Of course, the groups should be separated on the playground site, but including both groups in the plan provides a wider potential base for financial support. In addition, it is important to remember that the playground should be designed for all children, that includes children with disabilities. Thus, there may be other opportunities for funding from agencies, foundations and individuals who

have an interest in providing places for all children to use the playground together.

What are the parts of the plan that need financial support?

As you consider securing funds for your playground, consider breaking the whole structure into small funding components. It may be possible to prepare proposals for the whole playground. On the other hand, you may want to look at separate funding sources for surfacing materials, specific pieces of equipment, installation and support factors such as benches and landscaping. You also may be able to find agencies or individuals interested in funding opportunities for all children to play together.

In addition to the equipment, remember the surfacing. There are individuals, agencies and companies that may have an interest and be willing to fund the area under the playground equipment that provides safety to prevent potential injuries when children fall. Others may be interested in providing individuals to install the playgrounds. Still others may be secured to provide maintenance on a regular basis. What about fencing? Some may be interested in giving for the opportunity to know that the children will be secure from traffic. Still others may be willing to give the gift of time to supervise the children, once they are using the equipment. Once you have looked at your community, arrange the opportunities for support in large to smaller packages, and in a time frame that you think your community will be able to endure.

When should you consider fund raising?

You probably need to consider fund raising for at least 10 to 25 percent of proposed cost of your playground. The amount will depend on the total gross cost of the playground, your ability to secure grants and the toleration of the community to contribute local funds. Fund raising should occur after grant proposals are written. If it were possible to get a local business or agency to provide some financial support, it would be nice if the total asked from the rest of the community were 5 to 10 per-

project. It is also good to time that part of the fund raising plan to be short and at the end of the funding cycle. *Who is in charge of*

raising funds?

cent of the

QUESTIONS THAT GUIDE FUND-RAISING EFFORTS

- 1. Why are the funds necessary?
- 2. What are the parts that need financial support?
- 3. When should you consider fund raising?
- 4. Who will be in charge of raising funds?
- **5.** What are the available avenues for funding?
 - b. Matching Funds
 - c. Other

6. Where can you go for help?

On every playground **7.** What should you do when you succeed? planning

committee one person should be designated as the fund raising chairperson. That person needs to have a passion for the project. The individual needs to be able to convince others of the importance of the playground and the contributions that resource will make to the community. In addition, the chairperson should be willing to commit six months to one year to the project. The individual should be a good listener and attend all of the playground planning meetings in order to get

a sense for the purpose of the project.

Once identified, the chairperson should form a committee of individuals who are willing to assist with project. The group should have interest in pursuing various avenues to get funds. Some should have the ability to pursue grants, others should have contacts in the community who might be willing to spear-

head a fund raising project. It is important that notes be taken at the meetings and that decisions are made by the group in order to incorporate the wisdom available. *What are the available avenues for funding?*

There are various sources in the community that may be tapped for fund raising. These include grants, matching funds, community foundations, and joint agency funding.

Matching Funds

Securing matching funds from an agency, foundation or individual is always a good strategy. That encourages others to step up to the plate and be willing to be part of the team process. Be sure that the amount to be matched is tolerable to the community so you do not loose the principal amount by the original donor. The matching funds approach is a good strategy to challenge others to give.

Other Options

There are a couple of other places to consider for financial assistance. These include state and local agency funds and private funds. Some state agencies, such as the Department of Education or Natural Resources may have funds earmarked for the development of facilities. It's worth exploring these entities.

On the local level, it seems appropriate for the local school district, park and recreation agency or childcare center to provide some funds for facilities. After all, the playground is an important resource in the development of all children. Many times it would be appropriate if two of more entities come together (i.e. schools and park and recreation agencies) to jointly fund a playground project. This is especially true in small towns, where the school or park playground may be the major play experience for children in the community.

Within the private sector, child care centers need to secure funding from the agency that sponsors the center. Those that are publicly supported should follow the strategy outlined for schools and parks.

Where do you go for help?

A good starting place for looking for financial assistance is the library. Most local libraries have listings of local grants and foundation opportunities. In addition,

Grants

150

Now you are ready to look at the big picture and determine whether to go after grants, or fund development or a combination of both. You might want to visit your chamber of commerce to find out what you community can tolerate in relation to a request for funds. Then explore foundations that are available to you within your community and state before you consider looking for national foundations. Local foundations are much more likely to support something that will benefit the community. National foundations will need much more rationale included with the request and may need more background to accompany the proposal. There is no dollar amount to guide you to decide whether or not to look for grants. However, there probably is a maximum dollar amount related to specific grants.



many libraries also provide linkages to the Internet where national foundations and organizations can be researched. If the community has a college or university, then a trip to that institution's library can bring a wealth of information. Look for financial assistance that is appropriate for your state. Ask the librarian for assistance.

In addition, the local college or university my have someone skilled in writing grants to help you find and write grants. Many times fund development or grant writing classes are held at these institutions where students are assigned a local project to help in the funding process.

Last but not least, look for a volunteer skilled in fund raising to assist you. Contacting the local United Way may be a method of uncovering this individual.

What should you do when you succeed in raising your funds?

We assume that you will have made a budget, which includes purchasing the equipment, surfacing, and fencing, providing for installation, maintenance and supervision. Once you have raised the necessary funds, what should you do? Have a celebration, of course. Invite all of those responsible for contributing to the new resource available for the children in your community to an opening ceremony of the playground and thank them with the children's smiles. You never know when you will need their support again. For those unable to attend such an event, a thank you card along with a picture of the playground will go a long way to paving opportunities to the future of providing safe playgrounds for children.

Conclusion

For those of you hoping that this article would be one with easy answers and many examples of places to secure funding, you may be disappointed. The fact is that there are neither easy answers nor many national sources available for you to get money from for playgrounds or other worthy endeavors. But, getting money is not an insurmountable task as long as one has a clear understanding and plan to achieve the goal. In fact, most new playgrounds are the result of concerned and hard-working groups who have a vision and the ability to map out the strategy to make that vision a reality. Hopefully, this article has given you insight to strategies that can be used in order to develop safe playgrounds for our children.

Donna Thompson, Ph.D., Director; and Susan Hudson, Ph.D., Education Director; National Program for Playground Safety. Both of the authors have been involved in playground safety for more than 30 years, and are recognized as national and international speakers and writers about the subject. Dr. Thompson has been on Good Morning America and the Later Today Show. Dr. Hudson is the Principal of the National Playground Safety School.

